Minutes of the Meeting of the University Curriculum Committee December 15, 2009

Bernard Mair convened the UCC at 1:35 p.m. in 226 Tigert Hall.

Members Present: Bernard Mair, Chair, James McLeskey, Co-Chair, Kelli McCormack Brown, Peggy Carr, Tom Dana, Ken Gerhardt, Stephanie Hanson, David Julian, Debra Walker King, Mirka Koro-Ljungberg, Mark Law, Albert Matheny, Karen Miles, Steve Pritz, Brian Ray, David Reed, David Sammons, Edward Schaefer, Elaine Turner

Guests: Roxanne Barnett

1. Approval of minutes of November 17, 2009 meeting.

The minutes were approved.

2. Update from Faculty Senate.

There was no update.

3. Proposed changes to the Applied Physiology & Kinesiology curriculums, effective Fall 2010.

Dr McCormack Brown explained that this change updates the list of approved electives for the program. The proposal was approved.

4. Proposed changes to the Applied Physiology & Kinesiology curriculums, effective Fall 2010.

This proposal was deferred to next month at the request of the college.

5. Proposed changes for Bachelor of Design/Interior Design, effective Spring 2010.

This proposal was returned to the college for additional review of the mathematics requirement, at their request.

6. Items from Graduate School (information only).

None presented

7. Proposed changes to undergraduate courses.

- OTH4314 Psychiatric Disorders Approved.
- AEE3200 Instructional Techniques in Ag & Vocational Education Approved pending addition of course prerequisites.
- ART3784C Vessel Aesthetic 2 Approved.
- ART3783C Vessel Aesthetic 1 Approved.
- ART3764C Ceramic Sculpture 1 Approved.
- ART3768C Ceramic Sculpture 2 Approved.
- CWR4120 Groundwater Approved.
- ACG2021C Introduction to Financial Accounting Approved.

8. Proposed new undergraduate courses.

- AMH4XXX Sport and American Culture Approved pending addition of grading scale.
- REL4XXX Religion, Nature, and Society Recycled for clarification on how this course fits into program, grading scale, prerequisites, relationship to graduate course/students.
- TUR1182 Elementary Turkish: Review and Progress 2 Recycled for clarification on course title discrepancies.
- TUR1180 Elementary Turkish: Review and Progress 1 Recycled for clarification on course title discrepancies.
- POS4XXX Florida Environmental Politics Recycled at request of college.
- CLA3393 Ancient Greek and Roman Epic Recycled at request of college.
- SPN113X Accelerated Spanish Review Approved.
- PCB4XXX Immunology Approved
- ENY4XXX Insects and Wildlife Approved.
- REL3XXX Religion and Environmental Movements of the Global South
 Recycled for clarification on how this course fits into program, grading scale, prerequisites.
- ESC1XXX Earthquakes, Volcanoes, and other Hazards Recycled at request of college.
- REL2XXX Religion and the Environmental Crisis Recycled for clarification on how this course fits into program, grading scale, prerequisites.
- REL2XXX Introduction to World Religions Approved.
- CPO4XXX Latin American and Caribbean Migration to the US -Recycled at request of college.

9. Proposed new graduate courses (information only).

- URP6XXX Local Public Finance for Urban Planners Approved.
- ALS6XXX Advanced Topics in Biological Invasions Approved.
- ALS6XXX Advanced Exotic Species and Biosecurity Issues Approved.
- GMS6XXX Integrative Aging Physiology Approved.
- DCP6XXX Preservation Topics, Issues and Practice Approved.
- GMS6XXX Mitochondrial Biology in Aging and Disease Approved.
- LAS6XXX Tropical Conservation and Development Practicum Approved.
- BME5XXX Advanced Mathematics for Biomedical Engineering Recycled for clarification on how this differs from other courses in same discipline.
- ARH5XXX Colonial Andean Art Approved pending addition of grading scale.

10. Proposed changes to graduate courses (information only).

• BME6936 – Biomedical Engineering Seminar – Approved.

- DCP7794 Doctoral Seminar Approved.
- EVR6320 Interdisciplinary Ecology Approved.
- URP6421 Environmental Impact Statements Approved.
- GMS6021 Principles of Neuroscience I Approved.
- PET5646 Advanced Exercise Therapy and Adapted Physical Education – Approved.
- PHA6265 Introduction to Pharmaceutical Outcomes & Policy Approved.
- ECO7536 Theoretical Public Economics Approved.
- GMS6803 Data Management for Epidemiologic & Clinical Research Approved.
- GMS6841 Design and Analysis of Translational Research in Biomed Approved.
- GMS6022 Principles of Neuroscience II Approved.
- FIN6642 Global Entrepreneurship Approved.

11. Proposed new professional courses.

None presented

12. Proposed changes to professional courses.

None presented.

The meeting adjourned at 3:00 p.m.